## In Class Final Exams

5/12-5/22	Spanish I, Spanish III (R/H), Italian III, and French III Speaking Section
5/27	World Language Level I, II, III, IV Listening Section
5/28-5/30	Earth Science Lab Practical
5/27-6/5	Art, Family & Consumer Science, Technology, Business, Music, Health, CPR
6/2-6/3	Spanish II, French II, Italian II
6/2-6/3	College Algebra II, Financial Algebra II, Trigonometry
6/3 - 6/5	College Real Estate
6/5-6/10	Eng 9
6/9-6/10	Forensics II, Natural Disasters, Fundamentals of Math, College Anatomy, College Marine
6/12	Economics, Government (Human Rights, CLI, Hist of Pres.)
	Pick up for 7:30 AM or 8:00 AM exams will be at regular bus stops at regular time. 2:35 PM bus route will be at regular stops.
D. 1 T.	Pick up for 10:00 AM exams will begin at 9:25 AM and 12:15 PM exams will begin at 11:40 AM and will be condensed bus stops.
Block Time	Buses will leave from MacArthur to take students to condensed bus stops at the following times: 10:00 AM, 12:15 PM, 3:50 PM
Exam Bus	The auditorium will be open thirty minutes prior to any Final/Regents for those students arriving before the start of the exam.
Schedule	ALL STUDENTS MUST BRING ID TO SWIPE IN AND MUST ENTER THROUGH THE C-WING DOORS.
6/16 - 6/25	NO STUDENTS MAY PARK IN THE LOT BETWEEN THE TWO SCHOOLS.
	In order to protect the integrity of examinations, teachers are instructed to alert the Head Proctor and/or a building administrator
	if a student is suspected of academic dishonesty. Suspect behavior may include, but is not limited to, providing or copying
	another's test answers or work, unauthorized materials in the testing room, and using an electronic device for any reason. All
A J	participants involved will be permitted to finish the test, but will receive a "zero" grade pending a hearing. For assessments
Academic	other than exams, students must submit their own work, and expect it to be verified by the classroom teacher. Penalties for
Honesty	academic dishonesty will be subject to grading and disciplinary action.
	1. Students are responsible for following their exam schedule and notifying their teachers of any exam conflicts prior to the start
D 4 - 0	of the exam period.
	2. Parents must call the Attendance Office (434-7225) to report absences during exam week. A doctor's note may be required.
Policy	3. There are <b>NO</b> Regents make up exams in June. Limited make-ups for Regents take place in August. Contact the Guidance office for details.
Foncy	Students are prohibited from bringing cell phones and other electronic devices into a classroom or other location where a
N7	Final or NYS Regents is being administered. Test proctors, monitors, and school officials have the right to collect cell
No Electronic	phones and other prohibited devices prior to the start of the test and to hold them while the test is being administered,
Electronic Devices are	including break periods. Admission to the test shall be denied to any student who refuses to relinquish a prohibited
Permitted	device.
1 et mitteu	ut vitt.